
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Memorandum #14-33 
 
DATE: May 7, 2014   
 
TO: Diana Alarcon, Director of Transportation and Mobility  
 
FROM: Heslop Daley, Project Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Pedal On LLC Application for Certificate of Public Convenience 

and Necessity 
 
 
Pedal On, LLC has submitted an application for a Certificate of Public Convenience & 
Necessity to the City of Fort Lauderdale. The Transportation and Mobility Department (TAM) 
staff has reviewed the application based on the criteria identified in the ordinance Article VI of 
Chapter 27, Section 27-227(c) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale.  
 
Pedal On, LLC intends to drive the route outlined in the application operating a 15 passenger 
capacity BeerWD (bike bus).  The non-motorized vehicle is propelled by pedaling.   
 
Evaluation and Proposed Conditions 
We have reviewed the subject applicant’s permit application and Business Tax application and 
approve the request to operate in the Himmarshee area, if the following conditions are met by 
the applicant:  
 
• Will not be authorized to operate outside of the boundaries established on the route map   

 included in the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Application.   
• Will be required to establish approved staging locations that do not obstruct traffic or are     

 reliant on public parking availability. 
• Will not be permitted to make a U-Turn in the travel lane along the approved route. 
• Must identify designated pick-up/drop-off zones. 

 
TAM establishes these conditions to best mitigate the impact this operator will have on 
traffic in the areas of the proposed route as well as ensure staging is available for 
operations and the applicant is not reliant on public parking availability. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
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